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From: BEALL Robert
To: OLIPHANT Margaret
Cc: PHELPS Rebecca; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: FW: New Work Requests Approved by Jim Roys on 2/29/2016 - Risk-Based Permitting
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 15:15:01
Attachments: AQ 16-14 - Risk based permitting rule making (Q-time # _____).xlsx


Last one!


44781:          Rulemaking: AQ Risk-Based Permitting


PCA:                    71022


Project#:               A16288-00


Created by:             Beall, Robert


TC Ctgy:                AIR TOXICS


Region:         Not available


Start Date:             Mar 1 2016 12:00AM


SiteSys/SiteId:    /  


Log Number:             Not available


_____________________________________________
From: HARRIS Jim
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 11:32 AM
To: BEALL Robert
Cc: OLIPHANT Margaret; PHELPS Rebecca; BRAUN Susan; ROYS Jim; GARZA Luciano
Subject: New Work Requests Approved by Jim Roys on 2/29/2016


Robert:


Jim Roys approved the attached new work requests at the budget meeting yesterday.


They are stored here: \\deqhq1\finshare\1517 Budget Execution\New Work Request Checklist\Approved\
(the links have been funky).


Regards,


Jim Harris
Senior Financial Analyst
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality


811 SW Sixth Avenue, Portland, OR 97204
(503) 229-5378
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Sheet1


			NEW WORK CHECKLIST:





			Date: 2-29-16												Project Manager: Leah Feldon








			Your Name: Margaret Oliphant												OPA Program Analyst: Margaret Oliphant








			Cognizant Manager: Wendy Wiles												Budget Analyst: Becca Phelps








			Describe the New Work:


						The discovery of high levels of cadmium, arsenic and chromium near glass manufacturing facilities in Portland


						has pointed out the likely need to fill gaps in the Air Quality industrial permitting program.  DEQ staff will explore


						options to develop an Oregon risk-based Air Quality permitting program through an administrative rulemaking.











			Has this work already been accounted for in the latest Operating Budget, or is this something completely new?


						This is completely new work.








			How is this work different from the work already identified in Q-time so that a new Q-time number is required?


						This is a new rulemaking and requires a new Q-time to track expenditures.














			Describe how this work is tied to a specific federal grant, intergovernmental agreement, revenue contract, or fee, if any.


						Legislative appropriation in 2016











			What is the expected completetion date for this work, or will it be going on indefinitely?











			Who will be performing this work?


						There will be a team of people work on this project.











			What are the expected contracts for professional services?


						There will be professional services contracts for a facilitator and a national expert on emissions controls. 














			What are the expected IT requirements that will need to be developed in connection with this work?














			What is the expected funding for this work?


						General Fund








			What is the expected total cost of this work this biennium?  _____________    Next biennium?  _______________














			Details for Setting Up a Q-time number


			Program Name and Category(check one)


			PROG			CATEGORY			Check						PROG			CATEGORY			Check


			AQ			ACDP Industrial Permitting									HW			HW


						Air General									LQ			LQ


						AIR TOXICS			X						MSD			Management Services


						AQ									SA			SA


						AQ Administration									SP			SP


						AQ Ambient Monitoring									SR			SR


						AQ ECO									SW			SW


						AQ Emission Inventory									Tanks			HT


						AQ Field Burning												LUS


						AQ Information Systems												UST


						AQ Modeling									VC			VC


						AQ Nonpermitted									WQ			Underground Injection Control


						AQ SIP Planning												Wastewater Permitting Admin


						AQ Special Projects												WQ


						Asbestos												WQ 401 Cert - Hydro


						TITLE V												WQ 401 Certification


						TV Industrial Permit												WQ Data Mgmt & Budget


						Vapor Recovery												WQ Domestic Permits


						VIP												WQ General


						Area Source												WQ GROUNDWATER


						Open Burning												WQ Industrial Permitting


						ACDP												WQ LAB


						Across Program Activities												WQ Land Application


						Air Shed Planning												WQ ON-SITE


						Other Burning												WQ Operator Certification


			DEQ			Agency Wide												WQ Receipts Authority


						Lab Administration												WQ SRF


						Region Wide												WQ Standards & Assessment


			DO			Office Communication & Education												WQ State Revolving Fund


						Office Community & Government Relations												WQ TMDL


						Office of the Director												WQ TMDL Development


			EC			DC												WQ Stormwater Permitting


						DL												WQ Drinking Water Protection


						EC												WQ Source Water Protection


						Cleanup











			What project number (if any) will be associated with this work?





			Existing Project number:  _________________





			A new project number is required:   _X__YES  ___NO												Is this match eligible?  


			Project number series:  _A1628x _____________												Yes ___X________


															No____________


			Suggested Title: _AQ risk based permitting program development_____________





























			What is the expected funding source (fill in one)?





			1. A single funding source (direct charge):


			Existing PCA:  _71022___________





			A new PCA:


			PCA Fund: _____


			Activity:  ____





			2. One of several fungible funding sources (direct charge)


			PCA1:  ____________


			PCA2:  ____________


			PCA3:  ____________


			PCA4:  ____________





			3. Allocated to multilple sources (RTI):


			a. Use this existing RTI:  __________________





			b. Develop a new RTI:





			Type of RTI (update frequency):


			Annual


			Quarterly


			Monthly





			Basis of allocation:








			Associate with


			Single manager index:


			Multiple manager indices: X








			New Q-time Center





			Proposed Title for New Q-time center						Rulemaking: AQ risk-based permitting








			Detailed Description for new Q-time Center


			To be used by DEQ staff coordinating the development of an Air Quality risk-based permitting program.


			The program as envisioned will take into consideration potential impacts to the nearby area when issuing a permit to a facility.
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From: IRVINE Patrick
To: Helpdesk
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: FW: airquality2016p - new mailbox
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 09:52:32
Attachments: image001.png


FYI
 


From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 9:51 AM
To: IRVINE Patrick
Subject: RE: airquality2016p - new mailbox
 
Thanks Patrick.
 
And I apologize, but can we use the name “airquality2016p” instead of
“airquality2016perm”.
 
Thank you.
 
From: IRVINE Patrick 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 09:49
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: Helpdesk <Helpdesk@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: airquality2016p - new mailbox
 
Hi Meyer,
 
If you need a new mailbox, please go ahead and send your request to the helpdesk. If you need one
renamed, I can handle that for you. We were mostly attempting to control the growing amount of
unattended mailboxes, which you have been graciously patient and understanding with us and it has
been appreciated.
 
Helpdesk, please create a ticket for Meyer and assign to T2. If you are too busy to get to it today, I
should be able to assist this afternoon. In which case, go ahead and assign it to me directly.
 
New mailbox name: “airquality2016perm”
People that need access: Meyer Goldstein and Jill Inahara
 
Thanks,
 
Patrick
 


From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 9:17 AM
To: IRVINE Patrick
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Subject: airquality2016p - new mailbox
 
I forgot to add, when I made the request for a new mailbox for the air quality 2016
permanent rulemaking, that I and Jill Inahara should have access to the mailbox.
 
Thank you.
 
 
 


Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478
811 SW 6th Ave., Portland 97204
Telework Friday 7:00-4:00
503-512-9028
 


 
 
Questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: DEQ Rulemaking
Resources
 
 



http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/SitePages/Rulemaking%20Resources.aspx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/SitePages/Rulemaking%20Resources.aspx






From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: Meyer Goldstein is now an administrator for Air Quality 2016 Permanent Rulemaking
Date: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 08:45:06


Notification from GovDelivery


 
Topic Administrator Notification


 


 


Meyer Goldstein,


Lia Boyarshinova has assigned you an Administrator to the Air Quality 2016 Permanent Rulemaking
topic in GovDelivery. Use your current password to login to the GovDelivery system where you can
review topic information and details.


For more information on the features of GovDelivery visit Customer Support, and if you have
questions concerning your responsibilities for this topic contact Lia Boyarshinova.


Regards,
GovDelivery


 


 
Log In    |    Support    |    Knowledge Base    |    System Status    |    GovDelivery Blog


 
GovDelivery, Inc., 408 St. Peter Street, Suite 600, St. Paul, Minnesota 55102 


GovDelivery, Inc. Logo
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From: WESTERSUND Joe
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Cc: FELDON Leah; MONRO David; GRABHAM Cheryl; LANGSTON Sue; INAHARA Jill; ARMITAGE Sarah;


airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- draft outreach plan for permanent air toxics rulemaking
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2016 15:03:36


During the discussion yesterday, we were thinking that there might be 3 steps:
 


1.       Temporary rule affecting colored glass manufacturers
2.       Permanent rule affecting colored glass manufacturers
3.       Permanent, more general air toxics rule (the one discussed here)


 
-Joe
 
______________________________________
Joe Westersund
Dry Cleaner Program Coordinator
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
811 SW 6th Avenue, Portland, OR 97204
(503) 229-6240 office
westersund.joe@deq.state.or.us
Usual Schedule: 8am - 5pm, M-F
 


From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 2:57 PM
To: WESTERSUND Joe <WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us>; FELDON Leah
<FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>; MONRO David <MONRO.David@deq.state.or.us>; GRABHAM
Cheryl <Grabham.Cheryl@deq.state.or.us>; LANGSTON Sue <LANGSTON.Sue@deq.state.or.us>;
INAHARA Jill <INAHARA.Jill@deq.state.or.us>; ARMITAGE Sarah <ARMITAGE.Sarah@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: airquality2016p <airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>; airquality2016p
<airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- draft outreach plan for permanent air toxics rulemaking
 
Just be aware that the temporary rule, if adopted, expires after 6 months. You cannot
replace a temporary rule with an identical temporary rule. If you really plan to not
adopt the permanent until December 2017, that is a long time gap.
 
From: WESTERSUND Joe 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 14:54
To: FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>; MONRO David
<MONRO.David@deq.state.or.us>; GRABHAM Cheryl <Grabham.Cheryl@deq.state.or.us>;
LANGSTON Sue <LANGSTON.Sue@deq.state.or.us>; INAHARA Jill <INAHARA.Jill@deq.state.or.us>;
ARMITAGE Sarah <ARMITAGE.Sarah@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; airquality2016p
<airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: airquality2016p- draft outreach plan for permanent air toxics rulemaking
 
Hi All,
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Thank you for a productive meeting yesterday. We designed a structure for outreach for the
permanent air toxics rulemaking. I’ve tried to summarize that (see attached) and expand with some
details.
 
A rough schedule is included but it could use input from others. For planning purposes, we assumed
that the new permanent rule would be adopted in December 2017.
 
Please comment and let me know if this fits how you were thinking about it.
 
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
To: GRABHAM Cheryl; WIND Cory Ann; PALMERI Jordan; BROWN Courtney; ARMITAGE Sarah
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; airquality2016p; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 14:58:11


My understanding is that OHA and/or EPA have requested ‘advance involvement’. It’s unclear what
that means but I think Leah is translating that to ‘having a member on the rulemaking team’.  I can
pass along the comment that inclusion on a stakeholder workgroup could be a substitute.
 
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
 


From: GRABHAM Cheryl 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:35 PM
To: WESTERSUND Joe <WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann
<WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; PALMERI Jordan <PALMERI.Jordan@deq.state.or.us>; BROWN
Courtney <BROWN.Courtney@deq.state.or.us>; ARMITAGE Sarah
<ARMITAGE.Sarah@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; airquality2016p
<airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
 
In the past we have had stakeholder workgroups to inform a rulemaking team. This can be done in
addition to a technical workgroup and/or an advisory council for a fiscal impact.
 
Perhaps this is a path forward instead of including OHA and EPA on the rulemaking team? A
stakeholder workgroup could include a variety of parties interested in the policy changes.
 
Cheryl
 
 
Cheryl Grabham
Regional Solutions Team Liaison, Portland Metro area
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600
Portland, OR 97232
 
503-504-7906
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From: WESTERSUND Joe 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:28 PM
To: WIND Cory Ann; PALMERI Jordan; BROWN Courtney; GRABHAM Cheryl; ARMITAGE Sarah
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; airquality2016p
Subject: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
 
Hi All,
 
Leah is requesting info & advice if you have experience with a rulemaking team that included non-
DEQ members. This is in the context of air toxics permanent rulemaking, which may include OHA and
EPA. See highlighted text below, your comments welcome.
 
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
 


From: FELDON Leah 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 8:44 PM
To: WESTERSUND Joe <WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; LANGSTON Sue
<LANGSTON.Sue@deq.state.or.us>; airquality2016p <airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- summary of advice on public involvement in rulemaking
 
Joe,
 
I cannot thank you enough for taking such great initiative as you have without even talking to me!  I
apologize for the lack of direction from me, but it is clear from this that you received some pretty great
direction from Sue and that you also have good intuition about the different options we will need to
consider, the need to understand what is required versus optional, and the great need I will have for
organization.  So, thank you!
 
I look forward to seeing your recommended options and I very much look forward to meeting with you
next week.
 
So you are aware, my current small team of folks is working fast and furiously on some items before we
can move our focus to the broader rulemaking.  I apologize for having to delay our conversation, but the
work you have already done on this is so very useful and will allow us to better hit the ground running!
 
Finally, one more thing to research:  other examples of rule makings where we have had folks outside of
DEQ on the actual rule making team.  I guess I want to know more about what that looks like and if
there is anything we need to do logistically.  Sue might have thoughts on this too.  For example, if we
had someone from OHA and/or someone from EPA on our team.  Probably one of the first steps we will
want to accomplish, early on, is solidifying the team.  We will want to consult with folks too who may not
be on the official team, but where do we draw that line?
 
Thanks!  Leah 


From: WESTERSUND Joe
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Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 4:51 PM
To: FELDON Leah
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; LANGSTON Sue; airquality2016p
Subject: airquality2016p- summary of advice on public involvement in rulemaking


Hi Leah,
 
Here’s a summary of what I’ve gathered from talking with people about public involvement in
rulemaking so far:
 
What’s required:


1.       Advisory committee to review fiscal impact statement and impact on small businesses*
2.       Public hearing to receive comments from public on proposed bill


 
Optional public involvement above that:


1.       Initial public meeting to explain DEQ’s rulemaking process
a.       Explain opportunities to be involved


b.      Include rough schedule of rulemaking calendar (by month or season) if possible


c.       Format ideas


                                                               i.      “open house” format with multiple tables and circles of chairs? 1-page
explanation of content, and DEQ people to talk through it informally


                                                             ii.      Or, standard DEQ powerpoint presentation in front of the room


d.      Could do even before content of proposed rule is known


e.      Could do before finalizing membership of committees and groups, so people can
nominate


2.       Stakeholder Workgroup
a.       Appointed group to provide general input from affected groups. Meeting structure


more flexible than formal advisory committee.
b.      Could allow DEQ to collect info from stakeholder groups quicker and less formally


3.       Technical workgroup or technical advisory committee
a.       Appointed group to provide input on detailed scientific or technical questions
b.      There is a current Air Toxics Science Advisory Committee (ATSAC). I don’t know yet if


that group or members of that group could be drafted for this rulemaking.
4.       Policy forum


a.       Open public meeting without any appointed members, but for the purpose of
getting feedback on specific questions posed by agency


                                                               i.      For example, if there are multiple permitting concepts being considered
b.      A format used by WA Ecology and DEQ WQ trading rulemaking
c.       Success depends a lot on who shows up to the meeting, which may not be known


beforehand
d.      May want to write up DEQ white papers before the meeting, explaining the issues


and the option or options DEQ is considering
                                                               i.      Lots of up-front work


e.      In addition to DEQ presenting data, could invite other parties to present that have
science-based data relevant to options being discussed
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5.       Individual, informal outreach to stakeholder groups
 
With any of these public involvement mechanisms, it’s important to set expectations.


·         What are we expecting from participants?
·         What are we going to do with their input?
·         If an appointed group, are they giving advice as individuals, making a statement by majority


vote, or making a statement by consensus?
o   In contentious issue where we need a result, better to frame as ‘committee gives


advice’.
 
Also important:


·         Identifying skilled facilitators and committee chairs
·         Having a vision for the outcome of the meeting or group, and keeping to it
·         Coordinating rulemaking outreach with the Portland Airshed group’s outreach (Cheryl


Grabham)
 
More public involvement = more time before rule is finalized, so there’s a tradeoff we need to
manage.
 
Meyer and Sue, please feel free to correct me as needed.
 
Next step: I’ll try to develop a few recommended options based on the menu above, and email that
to you by the end of the day on Friday. I’ll ask for Meyer’s help to estimate the schedule
implications, and get input from the others I’ve consulted so far too.
 
-Joe
 
*technically, having an advisory committee is not required unless 10 people request an advisory
committee be convened to review the fiscal impact statement. But that’s likely to happen unless a
rule’s impact is small and noncontroversial. So, in practice an advisory committee is pretty much
required.
 
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
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From: WIND Cory Ann
To: WESTERSUND Joe; GRABHAM Cheryl; PALMERI Jordan; BROWN Courtney; ARMITAGE Sarah
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; airquality2016p; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 08:51:37


Same here for Clean Fuels. We had an interagency team (ODOE, ODA, ODOT, OPUC, BO) help us
during the advisory committee and program design process but they were not formally on the
rulemaking team. The only non-DEQ member of the team is DOJ.
 


From: WESTERSUND Joe 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:58 PM
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


th







811 SW 6  Avenue, Portland, OR 97204
(503) 229-6240 office
westersund.joe@deq.state.or.us
Usual Schedule: 8am - 5pm, M-F
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From: BROWN Courtney
To: WESTERSUND Joe; WIND Cory Ann; PALMERI Jordan; GRABHAM Cheryl; ARMITAGE Sarah
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 09:37:55


For the WQ Trading rulemaking we did not have any external people on our rulemaking team.
Good luck!
 


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
To: WIND Cory Ann
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; GRABHAM Cheryl; PALMERI Jordan; BROWN Courtney; ARMITAGE Sarah; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 09:46:11


Cory Ann, would you recommend one way or the other (external people formally ‘on the rulemaking
team’ vs in a stakeholder group?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 8:52 AM
To: WESTERSUND Joe <WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us>; GRABHAM Cheryl
<Grabham.Cheryl@deq.state.or.us>; PALMERI Jordan <PALMERI.Jordan@deq.state.or.us>; BROWN
Courtney <BROWN.Courtney@deq.state.or.us>; ARMITAGE Sarah
<ARMITAGE.Sarah@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; airquality2016p
<airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>; airquality2016p <airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>
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
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From: PALMERI Jordan
To: WIND Cory Ann; WESTERSUND Joe; GRABHAM Cheryl; BROWN Courtney; ARMITAGE Sarah
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; airquality2016p; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 09:47:23


All the rulemakings I’ve been involved with had all external parties in either an advisory group or
stakeholder workgroup.  The core rulemaking team was just DEQ staff and managers.
 
 
 


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



http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/SitePages/Advisory%20committees.aspx





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
 



http://www.deq.state.or.us/aq/toxics/atsac.htm





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
To: WESTERSUND Joe
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; GRABHAM Cheryl; PALMERI Jordan; BROWN Courtney; ARMITAGE Sarah; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 16:17:08


I guess I don’t have a strong opinion of either way but am hard-pressed to envision what role an
external party would play on an official rulemaking team. In my last rulemaking, I consulted ODA on
items that overlapped with their jurisdiction and I simply managed the rulemaking schedule to
incorporate the amount of time they needed to review the documents.
 
Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
 


From: WESTERSUND Joe 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 9:46 AM
To: WIND Cory Ann
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; GRABHAM Cheryl; PALMERI Jordan; BROWN Courtney; ARMITAGE Sarah;
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
To: WESTERSUND Joe; WIND Cory Ann; PALMERI Jordan; BROWN Courtney; ARMITAGE Sarah
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- experience w rulemaking team w members from outside DEQ?
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 14:35:15


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
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; FELDON Leah
Cc: LANGSTON Sue; airquality2016p; airquality2016p; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- summary of advice on public involvement in rulemaking
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 09:07:38


I can volunteer to take a look at Govspace.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 8:48 AM
To: FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>; WESTERSUND Joe
<WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: LANGSTON Sue <LANGSTON.Sue@deq.state.or.us>; airquality2016p
<airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>; airquality2016p <airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- summary of advice on public involvement in rulemaking
 
There is a platform called GovSpace that is meant to be an inter-agency version of
SharePoint and that allows common sharing and editing of documents. I have found
it difficult to use. But if we could find someone more knowledgeable about it who
could set up a page, explain how to use it, and keep it working, it might be a good
tool.
 


·         Oregon GovSpace
 


 
From: FELDON Leah 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 08:43
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; WESTERSUND Joe
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
 
Good point. We should probably look into this. The likelihood for external team members is
great. 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone
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-------- Original message --------
From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us> 
Date: 03/10/2016 8:40 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>, WESTERSUND Joe
<WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us> 
Cc: LANGSTON Sue <LANGSTON.Sue@deq.state.or.us>, airquality2016p
<airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us>, airquality2016p <airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us> 
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- summary of advice on public involvement in rulemaking


I can tell you one practical thing that will be more difficult in rule writing if we have
people from other agencies – we can’t share SharePoint access or documents.
SharePoint is the core of our rulemaking process and has tons of advantages, but we
can’t share with other agencies. I have asked about this previously concerning giving
DOJ access and was told we can’t because its a licensing issue. If we are going to
have external people in the team we will have to work out a document sharing
process that preserves the rulemaking record and ensures we don’t created multiple,
conflicting versions of documents.
 
From: FELDON Leah 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 20:44
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
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From: LANGSTON Sue
To: WESTERSUND Joe; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; FELDON Leah
Cc: airquality2016p; airquality2016p; airquality2016p
Subject: RE: airquality2016p- summary of advice on public involvement in rulemaking
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 12:29:47


Joe,
I’ve used GovSpace for external advisory committees before. Let me know if you have questions.
-Sue.
 


From: WESTERSUND Joe 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 9:08 AM
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
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b. A format used by WA Ecology and DEQ WQ trading rulemaking
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
Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 20:44:31


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


b.      Include rough schedule of rulemaking calendar (by month or season) if
possible


c.       Format ideas
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                                                               i.      “open house” format with multiple tables and circles of chairs? 1-
page explanation of content, and DEQ people to talk through it
informally


                                                             ii.      Or, standard DEQ powerpoint presentation in front of the room


d.      Could do even before content of proposed rule is known


e.      Could do before finalizing membership of committees and groups, so people
can nominate


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
To: WESTERSUND Joe; FELDON Leah; GRABHAM Cheryl; INAHARA Jill; ARMITAGE Sarah
Cc: toxics2017; WIGAL Jennifer; LANGSTON Sue; HNIDEY Emil; toxics2017
Subject: RE: airquality2016p-updated draft outreach plan for permanent air toxics rulemaking
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 08:23:38


Emil Hnidey will be providing rulemaking support for this project. Please be sure to
include him in any future meetings.
 
From: WESTERSUND Joe 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 21:54
To: FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>; GRABHAM Cheryl
<Grabham.Cheryl@deq.state.or.us>; INAHARA Jill <INAHARA.Jill@deq.state.or.us>; ARMITAGE Sarah
<ARMITAGE.Sarah@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; toxics2017
<toxics2017@deq.state.or.us>; WIGAL Jennifer <WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us>; LANGSTON Sue
<LANGSTON.Sue@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: airquality2016p-updated draft outreach plan for permanent air toxics rulemaking
 
Hi All,
 
Thank you for today's meeting, and especially to Jennifer for sharing her tips for tough rulemakings.
 
I've revised the draft outreach plan to try to reflect our discussion- please see attached.
 
Apologies if the formatting is bad- I'm editing on a personal laptop that doesn't have Word.
 
Your corrections & comments welcome.
 
-Joe
 
 


From: WESTERSUND Joe
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 2:53 PM
To: FELDON Leah; MONRO David; GRABHAM Cheryl; LANGSTON Sue; INAHARA Jill; ARMITAGE Sarah
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
Cc: toxics2017
Subject: RE: airquality2016p-updated draft outreach plan for permanent air toxics rulemaking
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 08:13:48


An only slightly related tip, there is free software that mimics and is compatible with
Microsoft products, word, excel, etcetera. Its called Kingsoft.
 
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
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From: INAHARA Jill
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: airtoxics2016 - development folder
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 08:40:50
Attachments: image001.png


Should I move these to the SharePoint page?
 
From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 9:43 AM
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: airtoxics2016 - development folder
 
I created a folder with the resources and considerations. I’m having a problem with
the schedule document but I’ll put it there as soon as I get it working.  I will get  a
SharePoint page for the permanent rulemaking in the next few days.
 
M:\Currrent Plan\AQ-air toxics2016 - Inahara\1-Planning
 
 


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
Subject: RE: airtoxics2016perm
Date: Friday, March 11, 2016 09:01:34


Thx!


-----Original Message-----
From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 8:40 AM
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: airtoxics2016perm


Your numbers are available.


Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478
811 SW 6th Ave.
Portland,OR 97204
Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028


________________________________________
From: NEEDHAM Colleen A [colleen.a.needham@state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 8:38 AM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: Re: new rule numbres


Hi Meyer-
No, when you ask about availability of rules, we just check that they are available, if they have been previously
used, or are currently used and report back. You can request by a range or specific numbers, we should always let
you know when things won¹t work and usually suggest nearby alternatives.if you end up not using those numbers
and some times passes and ask about them again, we simply check again.


In this case, 340-246-9000, 340-246-9010, 340-246-9020, 340-246-9030, and
340-246-9040 are all available. And really, they will be until you file a temporary or permanent filing to "use them
up".


Excellent questions on a foggy Friday morning- Colleen


On 3/11/16, 8:29 AM, "GOLDSTEIN Meyer" <meyer.goldstein@state.or.us> wrote:


>The rule writer confirms she wants 340-246-9000, 9010, 9020, 9030, 9040.
>
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
Subject: RE: airtoxics2016permanent
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 08:38:45
Attachments: image001.png


Thank you……I think ;o)
 
Can you please load it up?
 
From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:18 PM
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: airtoxics2016permanent
 
We created a SharePoint for the permanent air toxics rulemaking:
 
http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/lq/airtoxics2016/default.aspx
 
 
 


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
Subject: RE: resources and considerations
Date: Friday, February 26, 2016 14:14:39


because its a planning tool so that everyone involved knows what we're doing, why
we're doing it and what it will take to get it done.


Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478
811 SW 6th Ave.
Portland,OR 97204
Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028


From: INAHARA Jill
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 12:32 PM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: resources and considerations


WHY?  I thought that was before you put in on the list of rulemakings, not when it’s a done
deal!
 


From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 12:05 PM
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: RE: resources and considerations
 
Absolutely. I will make a folder on the rule development drive and add the planning
documents.
 
Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478
811 SW 6th Ave.
Portland,OR 97204
Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028


From: INAHARA Jill
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 11:43 AM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: resources and considerations


Meyer,
Do we need to do this for our rulemaking that starts in March?
Thanks,
Jill
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: INAHARA Jill
Subject: RE: resources and considerations
Date: Friday, February 26, 2016 14:48:33


That's why its important to think about these things.


Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478
811 SW 6th Ave.
Portland,OR 97204
Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028


From: INAHARA Jill
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 2:30 PM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: resources and considerations


L Who is going to know what is involved and what it will take to get it done?
 


From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 2:15 PM
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


WHY?  I thought that was before you put in on the list of rulemakings, not when it’s a done
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
Date: Friday, February 26, 2016 12:05:08


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
Subject: RE: toxics2017 - schedule for air toxics sequential rules
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 15:41:00
Attachments: artglass2016schedule.xml


image004.png
image001.png


Joe,
 
Attached is the normal schedule planning document. You can input the EQC date and
the date to file notice with secretary of state to calculate all other dates. Obviously,
this rulemaking is compressed.
 
As I understand it, we only want the advisory committee to review one element of
the rulemaking; the fiscal impact statement. In order to do that, we will have to be
able to estimate the fiscal impact. We also want a little time after the advisory
committee meeting and before we publish notice and open the comment period in
case something comes up at the committee meeting that changes what we are doing.
 
Based on the compressed schedule below, I suggest having the AC meeting around
 the middle of May. We absolutely have to hold the advisory committee meeting no
later than the first week of June. This being the beginning of April, that could be hard
to do. It normally takes 2-3 months to organize an advisory committee meeting, so I
suggest somebody should start doing that right now.
 
However, we have to remember the time limit is that the temporary rules we adopt in
April will expire in October, so we have to adopt the interim permanent rules then.
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
 
 


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
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 15:26
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil
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<HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: toxics2017 - schedule for air toxics sequential rules
 
Hi Meyer,
 
You helped put together a schedule for the Art Glass Permanent rule (see below). During the
meeting today we decided there needed to be a fiscal adv committee for that rule- where would be
a good place to put that in the schedule?
 
If there’s an alternate or more up-to-date schedule for this or the other rulemakings, please lemme
know.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:47 PM
To: FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: MONRO David <MONRO.David@deq.state.or.us>; ARMITAGE Sarah
<ARMITAGE.Sarah@deq.state.or.us>; INAHARA Jill <INAHARA.Jill@deq.state.or.us>; GRABHAM
Cheryl <Grabham.Cheryl@deq.state.or.us>; LANGSTON Sue <LANGSTON.Sue@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: FW: toxics2017 - schedule for air toxics sequential rules
 
Hi Leah,
 
Once the temporary rule for colored glass manufacturers is in place, are we wanting to finalize that
before it expires?
 
The scheduling math looks tight- if the temporary rule is adopted 4/20/2016, we’d need to file public
notice documents on the permanent on 6/15/2016 in order to finalize before they expire. Meyer
sets out a timeline below.
 
-Joe
 
 
Rulemaking Gantt chart:
http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/SitePages/Rulemaking%20timeline%20gantt%20chart.aspx
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
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:28 PM
To: WESTERSUND Joe <WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: INAHARA Jill <INAHARA.Jill@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: toxics2017 - schedule for air toxics sequential rules
 
Brief timeline:
 
4.20.16 – EQC adopts temporary toxics rule
10.19.16 – temporary rule expires
 
You cannot replace a temporary rule with a temporary rule that has the same
purpose or language.
 
To adopt an interim permanent rule (identical to temporary rule):
 
10.18.16 - EQC adopts interim rule (special meeting)
9.12.16 – submit staff report to EQC
7.29.16 – close public comment period
7.18.16 – public rule hearing (legally required)
7.1.16 – publish notice of rulemaking in Oregon Bulletin
6.15.16 – file notice with secretary of state and open public comment period
5.31.16 – complete leadership team review of all rule and notice documents
5.24.16 – complete all management review of documents, start leadership team
review
Prior to 5.24.16 – finish drafting rules and public notice documents
 
 
 


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
Subject: advisory committee info
Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 15:48:49


http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/SitePages/Advisory%20committees.aspx
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: WESTERSUND Joe
Subject: advisory committee
Date: Friday, March 11, 2016 11:25:29


I think your question was about public hearings vs. advisory committees. We are only
legally required to do one public hearing. Ordinarily, if someone thinks we need a
wider reach outside of Portland, we hold the hearing in Portland and use conference
call and webinar to make it available everywhere. We can hold simultaneous hearings
at DEQ offices that way, or just allow people to call in and or watch online.  Whether
to hold mutliple hearings at different locations is just a call on what the rulemaking
involves.


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
Subject: airquality2016p - rule history
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 10:35:48
Attachments: image006.png


All of the division 246 rules are missing the citation to statutes implemented in the
rule history section at the end of each rule. We should find out what statutes are
implemented in these rules and add that information as part of the air toxics
rulemaking.
 
 
 


 
 


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
To: LANGSTON Sue; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; FELDON Leah
Cc: airquality2016p; airquality2016p
Subject: airquality2016p- Govspace for rulemaking collaboration
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 15:39:30
Attachments: How To Sponsor Accounts for Oregon GovSpace.pdf


Hi All,
 
I did some testing with GovSpace to see if it’d work for interagency collaboration on the rulemaking.
 
Summary result: looks viable.
 
Here’s what I learned:
 
·         People with a State of Oregon email address can sign up for their own account on GovSpace. For


others (EPA, outside advisory committee members etc) we can sponsor them so they’ll get an
Oregon GovSpace account.


·         I/we can set up a GovSpace group and decide who has write access, who has read access, and
who has neither.


·         Invited group members can view GovSpace online documents or uploaded documents, make
comments on them, and view comments made by others.


·         Invited group members can edit a GovSpace online document or upload a revised version of an
uploaded document. GovSpace saves the old version in case you want to view it or revert to it.


·         Meyer said we usually do editing / commenting through tracked changes in Word documents.
That can still work in GovSpace but there are drawbacks. Word documents can be uploaded.
Other users could download, make tracked changes, and then upload their revised copy as a
new version. But:


o   It doesn’t look like there’s a ‘check out’ function, so people might edit simultaneously and
changes could get lost or overwritten


o   People could easily upload their revised version as a new document instead of as a new
version of an existing document, which could get confusing.


o   The ‘preview’ function shows the final version but not the redline tracked changes, so
someone would have to download the document or read the description of changes to
know what changed.


·         Recommendation: we can get around some of these drawbacks by adding and editing text
documents as online ‘Documents’ directly in GovSpace, rather than as uploaded Word files. You
edit or comment on Documents directly in GovSpace so there’s no need to check out, download
or re-upload. Also, Govspace automatically tracks changes and can show that.


o   This approach would be good for text docs if complicated formatting, letterhead etc isn’t
needed or can be added at the end. Looks like it wouldn’t work well for Excel.


o   We’d have to educate, encourage and cajole our users to get them to do this.
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How To Sponsor Accounts for Oregon GovSpace 
 



 



This process is used for Oregon GovSpace account holders that cannot self-register. Oregon 



GovSpace is an enterprise-wide collaboration tool for State of Oregon agencies and anyone they do 



business with to get the State’s work done. Agencies are welcome and encouraged to use this valuable 



tool internally, as well as with other agencies, and externally with their business partners.  In order for 



non-state employees to have an account with Oregon GovSpace, their account must be sponsored by a 



state agency. To sponsor an account for a business partner:  



 



1. Obtain an Oregon GovSpace Access Form (Microsoft Excel Worksheet) by 



contacting the E-Gov Helpdesk at Egovhelp@oregon.gov. 



 



2. Complete the form with the required information. Multiple accounts can be 



requested using the same form. All information must be work-related, and 



must not contain acronyms. Please make sure to fill in all the information. 



Forms missing information will need to be sent back to the requestor to obtain 



the information, which will delay the account being created. 



 



3. E-mail the completed form to the E-Gov Helpdesk at the e-mail address listed 



above. 



 



4. The E-Gov Helpdesk will create the requested account(s). 



 



5. You (the sponsor) will be notified that the account has been created. It is your 



responsibility to ensure the new account user has permission to any private 



spaces and/or groups you would like them to have access to. 



 



6. The new account user will receive an e-mail from Oregon GovSpace, titled 



“Welcome to Oregon GovSpace”. This e-mail will contain the link to the Oregon 



GovSpace log-in page, and the new account user’s username and temporary 



password. 



 



*All e-mails from Oregon GovSpace will come from the e-mail address, 



oregon@sgaur.jivesoftware.com. Please ask your business partner to make 



sure their e-mail settings allow them to receive e-mails from this address. 



 












 
Let me know if anyone wants to try this out. I made a test GovSpace group and can send you an
invite.
 
Meyer and Sue, please feel free to add based on your experience.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 12:30 PM
To: WESTERSUND Joe <WESTERSUND.Joe@deq.state.or.us>; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
<Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>; FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>
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
 



https://govspace.oregon.gov/groups/airquality2016p-rulemaking





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
Cc: LANGSTON Sue; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; airquality2016p
Subject: airquality2016p- an update on what I"m doing
Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 09:51:26


Hi Leah,
 
An update on what I’m doing:
 
I’ve met with Wendy Wiles, Sue Langston and Meyer Goldstein. My understanding is that the agency
promised to initiate a permanent risk-based air toxics permitting rule in March, and my task is to
generate options for what ‘initiate’ could look like and give that to you.
 
Progress so far:


·         Sue has given me an ‘air quality regs 101’
·         Meyer has given me a ‘rulemaking process 101’.
·         Sue asked me to contact several people to get their advice on how to involve the public in


rulemaking. By the end of today I will have talked with these people:
o   Jill Inahara
o   Cheryl Grabham
o   Courtney Brown
o   Cory Ann Wind
o   Jordan Palmeri


 
Next steps:


·         I’ll collect info from the above and send you a summary by the end of the day today.
·         Next, I’ll try to develop a menu of public involvement options, with schedule implications.


(with Meyer’s help)
·         I plan to meet with Jennifer Flynt and Sarah Armitage later in the week


 
I think you’re the main customer for this info I’m gathering, so you can direct me towards what you
need and when you need it.
 
Your thoughts welcome as you have time to share them.
 
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
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2016 14:53:39
Attachments: draft outreach plan for permanent air toxics rulemaking 3-17-2016.docx


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
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Outreach Plan for 2016 Permanent Air Toxics Rulemaking


Draft 3/17/2016





Day of Action for Clean Air with Rob Nosse  April 6, 2016


Public meeting in Portland organized by Rep Nosse and including several advocacy groups.


Palmer Mason and Cheryl Grabham will participate as DEQ representatives.


DEQ should be ready to describe opportunities to get involved, and the date/time of the first public meeting (here called “Air Toxics 101 and Rulemaking 101”).





Air Toxics 101 and Rulemaking 101 


Educational public meeting, April 2016


One meeting in Portland, broadcast on web and then posted on YouTube


Could repeat in another city if there is concentrated interest.


This content should also go onto a well-designed DEQ website.


Public meeting for members of the public who want to learn more about:


· What are air toxics?


· How are air toxics currently regulated in Oregon?


· What is DEQ planning to change? [Doing rulemaking to create human health risk-based permitting system. Can explain what that means, if more detail is known at this time.]


· How does DEQ rulemaking work?


· What opportunities does the public have to get involved?


This content covered by presentations from DEQ staff or others.


Public can ask questions about the content during or after presentations, but this isn’t for public input on solutions or Portland metals specifically.





How WA and CA regulate air toxics 


Educational public meeting, May 2016?


One meeting in Portland, broadcast on web and posted on YouTube.


(Probably hard to get guest speakers to travel for repeated lectures.)


Public meeting for members of the public who want to learn more about:


· How does Washington regulate air toxics?


· How does California regulate air toxics?


· Include other states, if their models are different and DEQ is considering them as an option


DEQ to invite presenters from other states to talk about their models. DEQ should prepare a whitepaper comparing the different models.


Public can ask questions about the content during or after presentations, but this isn’t for public input on solutions or Portland metals specifically.





Public input on WA and CA approaches to air toxics


Public input meeting(s), May 2016?


Multiple meetings held statewide?


Public meeting for members of the public who want to give their feedback on the WA and CA air toxics models


· Would the WA model be right for Oregon?


· Would the CA model be right for Oregon?


· Are there features of other state programs that Oregon should adopt?


DEQ will provide short intro (PowerPoint, video clips of previous meeting, etc) summarizing the content from previous meeting. May also hand out whitepaper. 


Public can make oral comments, ask questions of DEQ staff, or submit written comments via email, Facebook event site, or twitter hashtag.


DEQ will consider comments to identify themes and issues but will not formally review or summarize.


Invite to this meeting should reference video of previous and include whitepaper summary.





Informal outreach and public input meetings


DEQ will speak by invitation at meetings organized by neighborhood and other groups (April 2016 – Fall 2017).


Multiple appearances, held statewide based on requests and DEQ outreach


DEQ will offer to appear and speak about air toxics monitoring and rulemaking (or just rulemaking, if outside Portland area). This allows DEQ to have a dialogue “on their turf”, and multiplies our efforts because we don’t have to plan, host, advertise or moderate the meetings.


These overlap Airsheds group and Rulemaking group work. These will be performed by the Airsheds group and Cheryl will be the link to rulemaking.


Groups or individuals can also request to meet with DEQ informally in our offices.





Stakeholder Workgroup


DEQ-assembled group to comment on policy tradeoffs and options, and issues raised by public in public input meetings.


Multiple meetings, June 2016 to Summer 2017. Public can attend but not comment.


Workgroup members give information and opinions to DEQ. Consensus or disagreement will be noted but result is not binding on DEQ.





Technical Workgroup


DEQ-assembled group to answer technical questions


Multiple meetings as needed, June 2016 to Summer 2017. Public can attend but not comment.


Use the Air Toxics Science Advisory Committee (ATSAC) or the subset of ATSAC that are available. ATSAC has 7 members, of which 2 are planning to resign soon. Other members may or may not be willing to take on this increased work scope. Susan MacMillan is our key contact with ATSAC.


Workgroup members give information and opinions to DEQ. Consensus or disagreement will be noted but result is not binding on DEQ.





Fiscal Advisory Committee


Committee members nominated by Agency Director. Required (technically, required if requested) to review the rule’s fiscal impact statement.


One meeting, Summer 2017? 


Public can attend but not comment.


Follows rules and structure as required for rulemaking process. This process needs to be complete before sending notice for the public hearing.





Rulemaking Public Hearing


Public’s chance to give official comment on the draft rule language, Fall 2017?


One meeting in Portland, broadcast on web and posted on YouTube. 


Set up video and phone link at other DEQ sites as another way for public to participate?


Public can give oral comments or submit written comments. DEQ reviews comments, summarizes and responds as required for rulemaking process.





Present at EQC for rule adoption


[bookmark: _GoBack]Targeting December 2017, if large changes are not needed after public hearing.





Rules go into effect


Target date in 2018??










From: WESTERSUND Joe
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Cc: airquality2016p
Subject: airquality2016p- draft outreach plan for permanent air toxics rulemaking
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2016 11:42:33


Hi Meyer,
 
I had a meeting with Leah and others yesterday to plan outreach for the permanent air toxics
rulemaking. Some info about what we / I are thinking is below- would you have time to take a look
sometime today? We could have a quick call to discuss.
 
-Joe
 
-------------draft below-----------
Hi All,
 
Thank you for a productive meeting yesterday. We developed a structure for outreach for the
permanent air toxics rulemaking. I’ve tried to summarize that below, and expand with some details.
 
Please comment and let me know if this fits how you were thinking about it.
 
Air Toxics 101 and Rulemaking 101
Educational public meeting, April 2016
One meeting in Portland, broadcast on web and then posted on YouTube?
Could repeat in another city if there is concentrated interest.
This content should also go onto a well-designed DEQ website.
Public meeting for members of the public who want to learn more about:


·         What are air toxics?
·         How are air toxics currently regulated in Oregon?
·         What is DEQ planning to change? [Doing rulemaking to create human health risk-based


permitting system. Can explain what that means, if more detail is known at this time.]
·         How does DEQ rulemaking work?
·         What opportunities does the public have to get involved?


This content covered by presentations from DEQ staff or others.
Public can ask questions about the content during or after presentations, but this isn’t for public
input on solutions or Portland metals specifically.
 
How WA and CA regulate air toxics
Educational public meeting(s), May 2016?
One meeting in Portland, broadcast on web and posted on YouTube.
(Probably hard to get guest speakers to travel for repeated lectures.)
Public meeting for members of the public who want to learn more about:


·         How does Washington regulate air toxics?
·         How does California regulate air toxics?
·         Include other states, if their models are different and DEQ is considering them as an option
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DEQ to invite presenters from other states to talk about their models. DEQ should prepare a
whitepaper comparing the different models.
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
Public meeting for members of the public who want to give their feedback on the WA and CA air
toxics models


·         Would the WA model be right for Oregon?
·         Would the CA model be right for Oregon?
·         Are there features of other state programs that Oregon should adopt


DEQ will provide short intro (PowerPoint, video clips of previous meeting, etc) summarizing the
content from previous meeting. May also hand out whitepaper.
Public can make oral comments, ask questions of DEQ staff, or submit written comments via email,
Facebook event site, or twitter hashtag.
DEQ will consider comments to identify themes and issues but will not formally review or
summarize.
Invite to this meeting should reference video of previous and include whitepaper summary.
 
Stakeholder Workgroup
DEQ-assembled group to comment on policy tradeoffs and options, and issues raised by public in
public input meeting.
Multiple meetings, May 2016 to Fall 2017(?). Public can attend but not comment.
Workgroup members give information and opinions to DEQ. Consensus or disagreement will be
noted but result is not binding on DEQ.
 
Technical Workgroup
DEQ-assembled group to answer technical questions
Multiple meetings, May 2016 to Fall 2017(?). Public can attend but not comment.
Use the Air Toxics Science Advisory Committee (ATSAC) or the subset of ATSAC that are available.
ATSAC has 7 members, of which 2 are planning to resign soon. Other members may or may not be
willing to take on this increased work scope. Susan MacMillan is our key contact with ATSAC.
Workgroup members give information and opinions to DEQ. Consensus or disagreement will be
noted but result is not binding on DEQ.
 
Public Comment Forum
Public input meetings, Fall 2017?
Multiple meetings held statewide
Once draft rule language is announced,
This is the public involvement session required for rulemaking.
Public can give oral comments or submit written comments. DEQ reviews comments, summarizes
and responds as required for rulemaking process.
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Fiscal Advisory Committee
DEQ-assembled group, members nominated by Agency Director. Reviews rule’s fiscal impact
statement.
Multiple meetings, Fall 2017? Public can attend but not comment.
Follows rules and structure as required for rulemaking process.
 
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
 
To send to: FELDON Leah <FELDON.Leah@deq.state.or.us>; MONRO David
<MONRO.David@deq.state.or.us>; GRABHAM Cheryl <Grabham.Cheryl@deq.state.or.us>;
LANGSTON Sue <LANGSTON.Sue@deq.state.or.us>; INAHARA Jill <INAHARA.Jill@deq.state.or.us>
 








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
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 14:27:53


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
Cc: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; LANGSTON Sue; GRABHAM Cheryl; ARMITAGE Sarah; airquality2016p
Subject: airquality2016p- summary of advice on public involvement in rulemaking
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 16:08:22


Hi Leah,
 
I’ve asked Nanc to help me set up a meeting with you this week.
 
A quick update before then:


·         I wasn’t able to come up with detailed recommendations for what committees /
workgroups / policy forums DEQ should have.


o   We need someone with knowledge of
§  the direction the rule may take (what kind of questions will DEQ need input


on?)
§  the groups involved and how they interact with each other


o   I think Sarah Armitage is willing & better placed to plan this out.


·         Rep. Nosse is planning an April 6th ‘Rulemaking 101’ meeting.
o   If we have a ‘How DEQ Rulemaking Works’ public meeting, we might want to have it


that same week. Not sure if DEQ reps invited to the Nosse meeting itself.
o   That’s 3 weeks away, so not much time to assemble team & plan.


·         I’ve asked for input about including OHA and EPA on the rulemaking team.
o   Looks like GovSpace is a viable substitute for Sharepoint, which is what we usually use


but doesn’t allow us to share documents outside DEQ.
o   Including OHA and EPA as members of a stakeholder workgroup could be an


alternative.
 
Based on all that, a few options for what DEQ can do in March to show we’ve initiated rulemaking:


1. Announce that we’ve begun research on the rulemaking [doable]
2. #1, and announce the date for a ‘How DEQ Rulemaking Works’ public meeting [doable if


someone gets started planning the meeting now]
3. #1 and #2, and announce the ways (advisory committees, workgroups, policy forums, informal


meetings etc) that the public can be involved in the rulemaking [I don’t think we’re ready yet.
Maybe we could be ready by the time of the ‘How DEQ Rulemaking Works’ meeting.]


 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 16:51:44


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
Subject: airquality2016p
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 09:16:29
Attachments: image003.png


So, we’re going to call this rulemaking “Air Quality 2016 Permanent” and the short
name will be airquality2016p. We have a new system for capturing emails. I’m having
an Outlook mailbox set up with the name: airquality2016p@deq.state.or.us. It should
be up in a day or two. As soon as it is, everyone should copy all emails on the
rulemaking to that mailbox. You can also set up a mail rule for yourself that will
automatically cc that mailbox when you send an email with the short rulemaking
name in the subject line. Then your only responsibility concerning email is to make
sure you cc your emails to that mailbox, ask others to do so, and forward a copy to
that mailbox of any emails you receive that haven’t been cc’d to the rulemaking
mailbox.
 
 


DEQ must save all emails about this rulemaking as part of the rulemaking record.
When you email anyone about this rulemaking, please include the mailbox for this
rulemaking, AIRQUALITY2016P@DEQ.STATE.OR.US, in the To or Cc box.


 
·       Email procedures
·       Create outlook signature
·       Create email rule
·       Forward existing email to rulemaking email box


 
 


 
 


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
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 09:42:50
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
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 13:06:02
Attachments: image003.png


The schedule document is now also in your development folder.
 
 
 


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
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 14:17:56
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
Date: Friday, February 26, 2016 11:43:43


Meyer,
Do we need to do this for our rulemaking that starts in March?
Thanks,
Jill
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
To: Helpdesk
Cc: HNIDEY Emil; INAHARA Jill; toxics2017
Subject: rulemaking outlook mailboxes
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 11:15:32
Attachments: image003.png


Hello.
 
Can we please:
 
Rename this mailbox: Toxics2017@deq.state.or.us to riskbased2017@deq.state.or.us


 
 
 
Create a new rulemaking Outlook mailbox named: artglass2016@deq.state.or.us
 
Myself, Emil Hnidey and Jill Inahara should have access to these mailboxes.


 
 
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
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